Mr. Fabio Travaglini

Deputy Head of Italian Delegation Congress of Local and Regional Authorities

> President of the EPP political Group in the Congress of Local and Regional Authorities Council of Europe STRASBOURG

Subject: candidature for Vicepresident of the Monitoring Committee

Dear Mr. President,

Herewith I would like to submit my candidature for the position of vice president in the Monitoring Committee, as a member of the EPP political Group.

I have been a member of the Congress and of the Monitoring Committee since 2017 and, from the next session, I will be head of the Italian delegation.

I have been a member of the EPP since 2009 and have always been part of the Italian international delegation in youth congresses.

For the Italian delegation I followed the work of the High level political forum (UN) in New York and participated in the world congress of local authorities in Durban (UCLG).

With my candidature I would like to bring the contribution of the Italian delegation to the strengthening of democratic culture throughout Europe and at the same time I hope to best represent the positions of our party.

Attached you find my CV.

Yours sincerely,

Rome, 22 february 2021



PERSONAL INFORMATION Fabio Orlando Travaglini

Via Pio IX, 35, 66050 SANSALVO (Italy)

3341039806

✓ fabiotravaglini1@gmail.com

www.fabiotravaglini.com

Skype fabiotravaglini_2

Sex Male | Date of birth 26/09/1987 | Nationality Italian

WORK EXPERIENCE

11 Nov 2019 - Present Member of Italian Delegation (AICCRE)

UCLG - United Cities and Local Government

In charge of supervising the work on local democracy, human rights and Agenda 2030

11 – 15 Nov 2019 Member of Italian Delegation (AICCRE)

UCLG Congress World Summit of Local and Regional Leaders, Durban (South Africa)

Speaker at the meeting "Pilots Cities for Local Democracy"

15 – 18 Jul 2019 Member of Italian Delegation (AICCRE)

UN High Level Political Forum, New York (USA) Participant at the AICCRE meeting on Agenda 2030

1 Mar 2018–Present Executive Vicepresident

Pmi Services soc. coop., San Salvo (Italy)

Business training and High education

5 Nov 2018–Present Representative Member

Congress of Local and Regional Authorities of the Council of Europe, Strasbourg (France) – Full Member of the Monitoring Committee – Deputy Head of Italian

Delegation

6 Feb 2018–Present City Councilor

City of San Salvo, San Salvo (Italy)

28 Dec 2017–Present Member of the Council

Chamber of Commerce of Chieti Pescara, Chieti (Italy)

4 Oct 2017–Present Regional Secretary

AICCRE Abruzzo, Pescara (Italy)

Regional department of AICCRE the italian association representing local authorites and regions,

member of the CCRE

15 Dec 2015–31 Mar 2017 Administrative secretary

Regione Abruzzo, Pescara (Italy)

Member of the President's Staff

Curriculum vitae

UN.I.PMI (Italy)

1 Jan 2009–31 Aug 2015 D

Director

Association of small and medium enterprises

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

EQF level 8

SDA Bocconi - School of Management, Milan (Italy)

Sep 2013–Sep 2014 Master in Administrative Law

EQF level 8

Università Telematica Pegaso, Naples (Italy)

Sep 2010–Jul 2013 Master Degree in Economics

EQF level 7

Università "G. d'Annunzio" di Chieti Pescara, Pescara (Italy)

Sep 2006–Mar 2010 Bachelor in Business Administration

EQF level 6

Università "G. d'Annunzio" di Chieti Pescara, Pescara (Italy)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Italian

Foreign language(s)

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING		
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production			
B2	B2	B2	B2	B2		
First Certificate in English - Cambridge University						
B1	B1	A2	A2	A2		

French

English

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

From 2008 registered as journalist.

Several pubblications concerning local development, economics, international cooperation, public management and welfare

Organisational / managerial skills

- leadership
- good organisational skills and ability to work in groups

Job-related skills

- very good in public speaking
- organisation of public events, congresses, meetings, etc.

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT					
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving	
Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid